SPECIAL EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING

Foothill Transit West Covina, CA
Going Good Places Friday, May 26, 2017



SPECIAL EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING REVISED
9:00 AM, MAY 26, 2017

Foothill Transit Administrative Office

2" Floor Board Room

100 South Vincent Avenue

West Covina, CA 91790

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL: MEMBERS CALAYCAY, HERRERA, PEDROZA, STERNQUIST,
WARSHAW

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING OF MAY 2, 2017

5. PUBLIC COMMENT

5.1.  Executive Director Response to Public Comment

CONSENT CALENDAR: Items 6 through 16 are consent items which may be received
and filed and/or approved by the board in a single motion. If any member of the
Executive Board wishes to discuss a consent item, please request that the item be
pulled for further discussion and potential action.

6. APRIL 2017 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INVESTMENT SUMMARY

Recommended Action: Receive and file the Financial Statements and Investment Summary year-
to-date report through April 30, 2017. The attached Financial Statements and Investment Report
summarize Foothill Transit’s unaudited operations and financial condition as of April 30, 2017 for

Public Comment: Members of the public shall have the right to address the Board on any item of interest which is
within the jurisdiction of the Board before or during the Board’s consideration of the item. Presentation shall not
exceed three minutes in length. Action may be taken on any item identified on the agenda. Persons wishing to
comment should submit a “Request to Speak” form to the Secretary. Note: ACTION MAY BE TAKEN ON ANY ITEM
IDENTIFIED ON THE AGENDA.

The public may view and obtain all written information supporting this agenda provided to the board both initially
and supplementary prior to the meeting by calling (626) 931-7300 extension 7204 or at the agency’s offices located
at 100 S. Vincent Ave., Suite 200, West Covina, CA 91790. Documents, including PowerPoint handouts, distributed
to Board Members by staff or Board Members at the meeting will simultaneously be made available to the public
upon request.



9:00 AM, May 26, 2017
2nd Floor Board Room, 100 South Vincent Avenue, West Covina, CA 91790
Page 2

the fiscal year ending June 30, 2017.

7. FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017 THIRD QUARTER BUDGET UPDATE

Recommended Action: Receive and file the Third Quarter Budget Update for the fiscal year
ending on June 30, 2017. The attached Departmental Third Quarter Budget summarizes Foothill
Transit’s expenditures through the third quarter and provides a forecast to complete the fiscal
year.

8. APRIL 2017 PERFORMANCE INDICATORS REPORT

Recommended Action: Receive and file the April 2017 Performance Indicators Report.

9. MAY 2017 LEGISLATIVE SUMMARY

Recommended Action: Receive and file the May 2017 Legislative Summary. Adopt a support
position on AB 30I.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you require a disability-related modification or
accommodation to attend or participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the
Executive Director’s office at (626) 931-7300 extension 7204, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

If you require translation services, please contact the Executive Director’s office at (626) 931-7300 extension 7204,
at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

Si necesita servicios de traducciodn, por favor pdéngase en contacto con la oficina del Director Ejecutivo en el (626)
931-7300, extension 7204, al menos 48 horas antes de la reunidn.

WERFEENFRSS, B2V TZWET48/ NSRS R EETAE: (626) 931-7300 7311 7204.

Néu Quy vi c6 yéu cau dich vu dich thuat, xin vui Iong lién hé véi van phong Giam déc Diéu hanh tai (626) 931-7300 s6 |é 7204, it
nhat 48 gio trwdc khi cude hop.

Kung nangangailangan ka ng mga serbisyo sa pagsasalin, pakisuyong makipag-ugnayan sa opisina ng Executive Director sa (626)
931-7300 extension 7204, ng hindi bababa sa 48 oras bago ang pulong.

B MHIAJFEQROHAIE 012 ZI4 48A12H 01 M0l & AFSAZ (626-931-7300, L& B1S 7204) & 3t==AlD| HHELICEH
R —EXNDRELFIE., LEDASKRIRTE TIZ(626) 931-7300 R#R 72040 T EHI T4 TT 4 LY A —FBHFHRICTEK
AN
J8 (7204 A1 43 )11} (626)931-7300 & o o€l shdull jaaally Juaiy) sla s des 5 ciland I dalay o€ )
B e delu 48 o plaat)
Bph 2kq pupquuiswljut Swpwynipnibiikph bt hwpluynp, hwinhwynilhg wnuguqt 48 dud wnwy juunpnud Gup quiquhwpty
Qnpswnhp nbopklh gpuiukiyuly (626) 931-7300 |pugnighy 7204 htnwunuwhudwpny:
wasSinAgAgaiuhAgUSTUM AN YESIASHEAMITUNDWSIwSUSUS syiuaginin: (626) 931-7300
UBUMSUS 7204 TR UNSIUANUENES 48 1En5 tzgsmmr—]“*igu_ﬁf;"ﬂ
(626)931-73005 jlad 43 jiia ljal paely Sl auds ) 8 iele 48 Jilas Lkl s 5 Dledd 4y Sl D s 0
b i Jeals W3 7204 Ak

mnanfieinsEnsmisulanimnganinsedinauggueninimsi (626) 931-7300 sie 7204, atdnatien 48 dalusreuiazinmsszu



9:00 AM, May 26, 2017
2" Floor Board Room, 100 South Vincent Avenue, West Covina, CA 91790
Page 3

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

HOLIDAY SERVICE SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018

Recommended Action: Approve the proposed FY 2017-2018 Holiday Service Schedule.

RESOLUTION FOR THE LOW CARBON TRANSIT OPERATIONS PROGRAM

Recommended Action: Adopt the following resolution: Resolution No. 2017-04.: Authorization for
the Execution of the Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) Project “Foothill Transit
Line 280 Expansion and Electrification” in the Amount of $243,693 (Attachment A).

RESOLUTIONS FOR THE CALIFORNIA TRANSIT SECURITY GRANT PROGRAM

Recommended Action: Adopt the following resolutions: Resolutions No. 2017-05 and 2017-06:
Authorization for the Execution of the California Transit Security Grant Program (CTSGP-CTAF)
Project “Facility Security Upgrades” in the Amount of $588,948 ($327,193 for FY2015-16 and
$261,755 for FY2016-17) (Attachments A and B).

CITY OF WEST COVINA FUND EXCHANGE

Recommended Action: Authorize the Executive Director to execute an assignment agreement
with the City of West Covina to exchange general use funds for Proposition A Local Return funds.

EXERCISE OF OPTION - INTERIOR PLACEMENT CARDS

Recommended Action: Authorize the Executive Director to exercise the second two-year option
(Option Years 3 and 4) in the amount of $146,648 for the printing of Interior Placement Cards
with Kandid Graphics (14-046).

REQUEST TO ISSUE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) - TRANSIT STORE
SECURITY SERVICES

Recommended Action: Authorize the Executive Director to issue Request for Proposal (RFP) No.
17-098 to provide security services at Foothill Transit’s El Monte Transit Store.

CONTRACT AMENDMENT - SMARTBUS SYSTEM SUPPORT AND MAINTENANCE

Recommended Action: Authorize the Executive Director to execute an amendment to Agreement
No. 05-0171 with Xerox for Software Support and Maintenance of Foothill Transit’'s SMARTBusS
System. The amendment will extend services on a month to month basis until the replacement
solution (Avail) is fully operational.



9:00 AM, May 26, 2017
2nd Floor Board Room, 100 South Vincent Avenue, West Covina, CA 91790
Page 4

REGULAR AGENDA:

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

SAN GABRIEL VALLEY MID-VALLEY ELECTRIC BUS RAPID TRANSIT (EBRT)
PROJECT

Recommended Action: Authorize Foothill Transit to serve as the lead agency on a technical study
focusing on the Ramona Blvd segment between El Monte Bus Station and the Baldwin Park
Transit Center as a demonstration phase of the San Gabriel Valley Mid-Valley eBRT Project.

ART COMPONENT AND COST SHARING FOR THE AZUSA INTERMODAL
TRANSIT CENTER PROJECT

Recommended Action: Provide direction to staff regarding the cost sharing between Foothill
Transit and the City of Azusa that should be used to complete the art component of the Azusa
Intermodal Transit Center Project.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR COMMENT

BOARD MEMBER COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

The next Regular Meeting of the Executive
Board is scheduled for
Friday, June 30, 2017 at 8:00 a.m.



STATEMENT OF PROCEEDINGS FOR THE
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE
FOOTHILL TRANSIT EXECUTIVE BOARD

FOOTHILL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE
2NP FLOOR BOARD ROOM
100 S. VINCENT AVENUE
WEST COVINA, CALIFORNIA 91790

Tuesday, May 2, 2017
8:00 a.m.

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Chair Herrera at 8:02 a.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chair Herrera.

FOCUS ON SAFETY

Ali Showkatian, Safety Compliance Manager, presented a message on
ergonomics safety.

ROLL CALL
Roll call was taken by Christina Lopez, Board Secretary.

Present: Member Sam Pedroza, Member Cynthia Sternquist, Member
Corey Warshaw, Vice Chair Corey Calaycay, Chair Carol Herrera

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Executive Director Doran Barnes requested that I[tem 7, Introduction of New
and Promoted Staff, be deferred to a future executive board meeting. That
ltem 20, Fiscal Year 2016/2017 Third Quarter Performance Indicators Report
and Item 21, Citrus College Park and Ride be moved to the consent calendar.
Mr. Barnes also requested that Item 19, Proposed Fiscal Year 2017/2018
Business Plan and Budget be presented prior to Item 18, Contract Transition
- Foothill Transit Pomona Operations and Maintenance.

The Executive Board approved the agenda as revised.



Statement of Proceedings May 2, 2017

REVIEW & APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES
Approval of the minutes for the Special Meeting of March 24, 2017.
Motion by Vice Chair Calaycay, second by Member Sternquist, the minutes
for the Special Meeting of March 24, 2017 were approved. Motion carried
5-0.
PRESENTATIONS
7.1 Contractors’ Employee Recognition
Bill Jackson, General Manager, Transdev, introduced and recognized
the following Arcadia location Transdev operator and employee of the

month:

Melody Lopez, Operator of the Month (April 2017)
Christian Thomas, Employee of the Month (April 2017)

After discussion, by Common Consent, and there being no objection,
the Board recognized the operator and employee of the month.

7.2 New & Promoted Staff

This presentation was deferred to a future executive board meeting.
Executive Director Doran Barnes thanked Member Pedroza and Member
Warshaw for attending the Annual Foothill Transit Bus Roadeo. Mr. Barnes
presented Member Pedroza and Member Warshaw with a Cone Killer Award
for participating in the obstacle course by driving a Foothill Transit bus.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Katrina Heineking, Regional Vice President, Transdev addressed the
Executive Board.

CONSENT CALENDAR

MARCH 2017 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INVESTMENT SUMMARY

Recommendation: Receive and file the Financial Statements and Investment
Summary year-to-date report through March 31, 2017. The attached Financial
Statements and Investment Report summarize Foothill Transit’s unaudited

Page 2 of 10



Statement of Proceedings May 2, 2017

10.

11.

12.

13.

operations and financial condition as of March 31, 2017 for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2017.

Motion by Member Warshaw, second by Vice Chair Calaycay, to receive and
file. Motion carried 5-0.

APRIL 2017 LEGISLATIVE SUMMARY

Recommendation: Receive and file the April 2017 Legislative Summary.
Adopt support position on ACA 5.

Motion by Member Warshaw, second by Vice Chair Calaycay, to receive and
file and adopt. Motion carried 5-0.

COACH OPERATOR AUDIT RESULTS

Recommendation: Receive and file the results of the FY 2016/2017 Third
Quarter Coach Operator Audits.

Motion by Member Warshaw, second by Vice Chair Calaycay, to receive and
file. Motion carried 5-0.

FEDERAL ADVOCACY SERVICES CONTRACT

Recommendation: Approve an Amended Federal Advocacy Services
Contract with Baker, Donelson, Bearman, Caldwell, & Berkowitz, to continue
to provide federal advocacy services through December 31, 2019 for a fee of
$9,000/month and $9,500/month from January 1, 2020 through December
31, 2022.

Motion by Member Warshaw, second by Vice Chair Calaycay, to approve.
Motion carried 5-0.

RESOLUTION FOR LOW CARBON TRANSIT OPERATIONS GRANT
PROGRAM

Recommendation: Adopt the following resolution: Resolution No. 2017-03:
Authorization for the Execution of the Certifications and Assurances for the
Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) (Attachment A).

Motion by Member Warshaw, second by Vice Chair Calaycay, to adopt.
Motion carried 5-0.

Page 3 of 10



Statement of Proceedings May 2, 2017

14.

EXTENSION OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

Recommendation: Consider authorizing the Chair to execute an amendment
of the Executive Director’s Employment Agreement extending the term of
that agreement for an additional five years.

Motion by Member Warshaw, second by Vice Chair Warshaw, to approve.
Motion carried 5-0.

REGULAR AGENDA

15.

16.

2017 FOOTHILL TRANSIT BUS ROADEO RESULTS

Recommendation: Receive and file the 2017 Foothill Transit Bus Roadeo
Results.

Tanya Pina, Operations Contract Manager, presented this item.

Ms. Pina reported that the bus roadeo is a platform to encourage safety and
professionalism, and to recognize excellence among bus operators who are
the face of the Foothill Transit system. On March 4, 2017, Foothill Transit
hosted its 22" Annual Bus Roadeo at the Arcadia Operations & Maintenance
Facility. Forty-five operators and three maintenance teams from both
contractors competed to demonstrate their safe driving skills and
mechanical skills.

This year’s winners were First Transit Coach Operator Van Vong, and
Transdev’s Maintenance Team members Alex Calderon, Stephen Leung, and
Tracy Nicometo. The winners proudly went on to compete at the Southern
California Regional Bus Roadeo on April 8, 2017, and will represent Foothill
Transit at the APTA International Bus Roadeo in Reno, Nevada on May 7,
2017.

Motion by Member Pedroza, second by Member Warshaw, to receive and
file. Motion carried 5-0.

PROPOSED FARE RESTRUCTURING

Recommendation: Recommend that the Governing Board adopt the fare
restructuring as proposed.

John Xie, Fare Revenue Manager, presented this item.

Page 4 of 10



Statement of Proceedings May 2, 2017

17.

Mr. Xie reported on the public outreach process in response to the proposed
fare restructuring. During the period of March 24t through April 23", six
public workshops were held throughout the service area prior to the official
public hearing held at the Foothill Transit administrative offices on April 22,
2017. During the comment period Foothill Transit received 51 comments
related to the fare changes. Twenty-eight of the comments agreeing with
the proposal, as most customers understood the need for the fare change
since Foothill Transit has not had a fare change since 2010. Some customers
expressed concern over the elimination of transfers, but when customers
were explained the benefit of the day pass, most were satisfied. An equity
analysis was also conducted in order to comply with the federal Civil Rights
Act. The results of the fare equity analysis show that there are no disparate
adverse impacts on minorities and no disproportionate burdens on low
income customers.

Staff is not recommending any changes to the original proposal for the cash
and TAP fares. Most of the comments received were positive in regards to
using the TAP card in order to pay a lower fare. Public comment received
expressed concern over the proposed price for a student local 31-day pass of
$40. They felt it was a significant increase based on the current price of a
student local 31-day pass of $33. Based on the comments, staff proposed
that the Student Local 30-Day price change from $33 to $36 in Phase 1 and
to $40 during Phase 2. Another addition to the proposed fare restructuring
is to increase the Class Pass reimbursement rate from 60 cents to 75 cents
per ride.

Motion by Member Warshaw, second by Member Sternquist, to approve.
Motion carried 5-0.

PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018 SERVICE CHANGES

Recommendation: Recommend that the Governing Board approve the
proposed service changes for Fiscal Year 2017/2018.

Josh Landis, Planning Manager, presented this item.

Mr. Landis presented the results of the public outreach that was conducted
in response to the proposed service changes. Several proposals have been
modified in response to the feedback received from the public.
Approximately 200 comments were received from email, phone calls, mail,
and in person at Foothill Transit Stores and public workshops.

The proposal for Line 187 is to split the line in half at the Azusa Gold Line

Page 5 of 10



Statement of Proceedings May 2, 2017

Station. The feedback received regarding the proposed change to Line 187
was positive and there are no changes to this recommendation. The proposal
for Line 291 is to have select northbound trips continue up Garey to Town
and serve Baseline. There are no changes to the recommendation for Line
291. The proposal is to modify Line 292 and cancel Line 855, two low
performing lines that only operate during peak times. After feedback from
the public, staff is proposing to modify the route variation that was
scheduled to operate in the morning and afternoon for select trips to
accommodate some of the affected riders. The proposal for Line 480 was to
move the western terminus from West Covina to Eastland Center. Public
comment was received in opposition to this change. The recommendation is
to continue with the proposal to serve Mt. SAC and leave the starting and
ending terminus in West Covina. The proposal for Line 493 is to move the
eastern terminus from Diamond Bar to the Industry Park and Ride. There are
no changes to the recommendation for Line 493. The proposal for Line 690
is to change the routing to travel up Lone Hill to Foothill and terminate at
the Citrus Gold Line Station. There are no changes to the recommendation
for Line 690. The proposal to Line 494 is to cancel the line, some comments
in opposition were received. After the proposal for Line 690 was explained,
customers retracted their opposition, as Line 690 would become the
preferred alternative. There are no changes to the recommendation for Line
494. The proposal for Line 481 was to cancel the line due to most of the
routing being outside of the Foothill Transit service area and low ridership.
The proposal to Line 481 received the most comments and the comments
received in opposition led to the change in recommendation to Line 481.
Instead of canceling the line, staff is proposing to reduce the frequency on
Line 481. The proposal for Line 851 was to cancel the line. Public comment
was received in opposition to the cancellation. Staff is now proposing to
reduce the frequency on Line 851.

Member Warshaw inquired about the amount of savings for Line 481 when it
was originally proposed for cancellation. Mr. Landis reported the savings
would be approximately $300,000. He also stated that the new
recommendation would reduce frequency, and the line would operate every
20 to 30 minutes. Currently 11 passengers ride per bus, with the reduced
frequency it is estimated to be closer to 25 passengers per bus. Member
Warshaw stated that the frequency that can be increased on other Foothill
Transit lines outweigh the need to keep Line 481. In addition, there are other
lines passengers can take that Foothill Transit does not operate, since it’s not
in the Foothill Transit service area. Member Warshaw recommended
cancellation of Line 481 because of the added benefits to Foothill Transit
passengers. Executive Director Doran Barnes stated that cancellation of Line
481 would free up resources that can be invested in the Foothill Transit

Page 6 of 10



Statement of Proceedings May 2, 2017

18.

19.

service area.

The recommendation was amended to include the cancellation of Line 481
Motion by Member Warshaw, second by Vice Chair Calaycay, to approve.
Motion carried 5-0.

CONTRACT TRANSITION - FOOTHILL TRANSIT POMONA OPERATIONS
AND MAINTENANCE

This item was presented after Item 19.

Recommendation: Receive and file a status update on contract transition
activities at Foothill Transit’s operations and maintenance facility in Pomona.

LaShawn King Gillespie, Director of Customer Service and Operations,
presented this item.

Ms. Gillespie reported that at the March 24, 2017 Executive Board Meeting an
award was authorized to Keolis Transit Services for operations and
maintenance services at Foothill Transit’s Pomona Operations and
Maintenance Facility. Many hours of strategizing, planning, inspections, and
outreach go into the difficult task of a contract transition. This is done in an
effort to minimize as much negative impacts on the quality of service that
have the opportunity to occur during the months of transition. With the
participation of Keolis, First Transit staff, and support of Foothill Transit staff,
several turnover activities have taken place and will continue in preparation
for the contract turnover on July 1, 2017. The activities include the hiring and
training of operators, dispatchers, technicians, and utility workers. The
Foothill Transit team also focuses on vehicle condition, schedule adherence,
customer comments, and accidents during the months of transition. Ms.
Gillespie introduced Marc Perla, General Manager, Keolis who provided an
update on activities leading up to the July, 1, 2017 transition.

Motion by Vice Chair Calaycay, second by Member Warshaw, to receive and
file. Motion carried 4-0.

PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018 BUSINESS PLAN AND BUDGET
This item was presented prior to Item 18.
Recommendation: Recommend approval of Foothill Transit’s proposed

Business Plan, Budget and Performance Targets for Fiscal year 2017/2018 to
the Foothill Transit Governing Board.

Page 7 of 10



Statement of Proceedings May 2, 2017

Michelle Lopes Caldwell, Director of Finance and Treasurer, presented this
item.

Ms. Caldwell reported that the business plan and budget development
process has been under way for the past several months. She reported that
they are not anticipating growth in ridership during the 2017/2018 and have
budgeted ridership to remain constant. The proposed budget includes $17.4
million for fare revenues representing an approximate 8 percent increase in
revenues over the current year estimate. The increase is in anticipation of the
proposed fare restructuring and because Foothill Transit will begin collecting
revenues for operation of Lines 190 and 194. Vehicle service hours will
remain at the current level with 872.171 service hours proposed. The transit
operating budget is estimated at $98.2 million. The increase in FY2017/2018
is a result of the award of the new Pomona contract, which includes
negotiated wage increases, and agreed upon increases with our existing
contracts.

The target for Preventable Accidents per 100,000 Miles is set at 0.70
accidents per 100,000 miles for FY2017/2018. The target for Complaints per
100,000 Boardings has been set for 20 complaints per 100,000 for
FY2017/2018. The Boardings per Vehicle Service Hour is projected at 15.5
boardings per hour for FY2017/2018. The target for Cost per Vehicle Service
Hour is $112.63 per hour reflects the increased costs of the new contract
award at the Pomona contract and the other increases. The FY2017/2018
target for Farebox Recovery Ratio is 17.7 percent. The proposed fare
restructuring is anticipated to improve the farebox recovery ratio in future
years. The business plan includes agency wide initiatives. These initiatives
were approved by the Executive Board in February 2017.

The total FY2016/2017 budget was $150 million, while the proposed budget
for FY2017/2018 is $161 million. This is a 7 percent increase in expenditures.
The capital budget is nearly the same between the two fiscal years. The
budget increase is primarily in the transit operating expense. Customer
Service and Operations is responsible for ensuring the safe and efficient daily
operations of Foothill Transit service. At $84.5 million this department
budget consists of 85 percent of the total transit operating expenses of
$98.2 million. The current five year capital program consists of 88 different
capital projects with a total life-of-project budget of $286 million. The total
proposed budget for FY2017/2018 is $160.9 million. The proposed operating
budget is $99.8 and the capital budget is $61.0 million, with 827,171 vehicle
service hours and 13.5 million customer boardings.

Page 8 of 10



Statement of Proceedings May 2, 2017

20.

21.

22,

23.

Motion by Member Warshaw, second by Member Pedroza, to approve.
Motion carried 5-0.

FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017 THIRD QUARTER PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
REPORT

Recommendation: Receive and file FY 2016/2017 Third Quarter Performance
Indicators Report.

This item was moved to the consent calendar.

Motion by Member Warshaw, second by Vice Chair Calaycay, to receive and
file. Motion carried 5-0.

CITRUS COLLEGE PARK AND RIDE UPDATE
Recommendation: Receive and file the Citrus College Park & Ride Update.
This item was moved to the consent calendar.

Motion by Member Warshaw, second by Vice Chair Calaycay, to receive and
file. Motion carried 5-0.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR COMMENT
Comments by Mr. Doran J. Barnes, Executive Director, Foothill Transit.
Mr. Barnes reported the following:

) The Annual Meeting of the Governing Board will be held on Friday,
May 26, 2017. A Special Executive Board Meeting will be held
immediately following the Annual Meeting.

o The FTA Triennial Review is scheduled for next week. Kevin, Michelle
and staff have worked really hard in preparation. This review is
conducted once every three years. The FTA comes and looks at a
whole variety of compliance requirements that are related to Foothill
Transit’s grant funding agreements.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENT

Comments by Members of the Foothill Transit Executive Board.

Page 9 of 10



Statement of Proceedings May 2, 2017

24.

) Member Warshaw reported that CalTrans has indicated that a section
on the 10 Freeway construction will be completed in November 2017.
) Member Warshaw stated he was concerned after listening to

passengers at the April 22" public hearing state that drivers were not

available to start runs. This is concerning because the Pomona location
is going through a transition. It is important that both contractors help
Foothill Transit work to make the transition as smooth as possible.

) Vice Chair Calaycay was pleased to report that he joined Deputy
Executive Director Kevin Parks McDonald, Director of Finance and
Treasurer Michelle Lopes Caldwell, and Budget and Grants Manager
Katie Gagnon at a meeting with the Claremont University Consortium.
A pilot program for Class Pass is planned for August 2017.

) Chair Herrera thanked Director of Finance and Treasurer Michelle
Lopes Caldwell for the proposed business plan. Chair Herrera indicated
that in some of the green graphics it was difficult to read the print.

) Chair Herrera wished the best to her fellow executive board members
having an election at the May 26" annual meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment for the May 2, 2017 Foothill Transit Special Executive Board
Meeting.

There being no further business, the Foothill Transit Special Executive Board
meeting adjourned at 9:20 a.m.

Page 10 of 10












Attachment A

Foothill Transit
Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2017

Assets
Current Assets:

Cash 70,882,335

Investments $27,239,000

Due from government agencies 4,512,734

Other receivables 2,425,850

Other assets 1,118,389
Total Current Assets 106,178,308
Property & Equipment (net of depreciation) 203,786,984
Total Assets 309,965,292
Liabilities and Equity
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 8,148,912
Deferred Revenue 71,059,218
Total Liabilities 79,208,130
Equity

Fund Balance:

Investment in Capital Assets 203,786,984

Current Year Change (6,772,799)

Excise Tax Credit

Reserve 33,742,977
Total Equity 230,757,162
Total Liabilities and Equity $ 309,965,292




Summary of Cash and
Investment Account
For April 30, 2017

Cash:
Bank of the West-Reg. Checking
Petty Cash
Revolving Fund - Transit Stores
Bank of the West-Excise Tax
Bank of the West-Money Market
Bank of the West-Money Market
Bank of the West-Money Market
Bank of the West-CA Transit Assistance
Chase Business Saving

LAIF Investment
Subtotal Cash on Hand

Investments:
Bank of the West:
Maturity - 10/29/20 - 5yrs.
Maturity - 05/25/21 - 5yrs.
Maturity - 01/27/21 - 5yrs.
Maturity - 07/27/21 - 5yrs.
Maturity - 02/26/21 - 5yrs.

Subtotal Investments
Total Cash and Investments

(1) Consist of 2 Cds at $250,000 each
(2) Consist 11 Cds at $249,000 each

Attachment B

Principal/
Interest Term Book & Market
Rate Value
N/A Demand Deposit $11,765,142
N/A N/A 400
N/A N/A 1,200
N/A Demand Deposit 4,952,912
0.450% Demand Deposit 7,072,793
0.450% Demand Deposit 14,606,426
0.450% Demand Deposit 9,636,185
0.070% Demand Deposit 252,871
0.130% Demand Deposit 7,433,177
0.780% Demand Deposit 15,161,229
$70,882,335
1.125%  Callable Note 5,000,000
1.250%  Callable Note 5,000,000
1.000%  Callable Note 5,000,000
1.000%  Callable Note 8,000,000
1.250% Callable Note 1,000,000
1.25-1.50% Cert. of Deposit 500,000
0.45-1.60%  Cert. of Deposit 2,739,000
$27,239,000
$98,121,335

()
@)



Attachment C

Foothill Transit
Statement of Revenue and Expense
For Month Ended April 30, 2017

Actual YTD April- Budget YTD Variance Actual YTD
17 April -17 April - 16
Fare Revenue
Farebox $6,921,092 $8,250,000 (16.11%) $7,587,703
Pass Sales $2,878,440 $3,800,000 (24.25%) 3,149,842
TAP Cash Purse $2,564,383 $2,850,000 (10.02%) 2,570,496
MetroLink & Access Service $526,242 $600,000 (12.29%) 502,495
EZ Transit Pass $573,152 $750,000 (23.58%) 635,103
Total Operating Revenue $13,463,308 $16,250,000 (17.15%) $14,445,639
Operating Subsidies and Other

Transportation Development Act $19,117,343 $19,117,343 0.00% $16,704,509
TDA-Reserve from prior years $7,221,771 $11,315,463 (36.18%) 2,814,670
STA $1,534,840 $1,534,836 0.00% 11,903,968
Prop A 40% Discretionary $13,401,034 $13,401,034 (0.00%) 3,737,766
Prop A 40% BSCP $3,799,063 $3,799,063 0.00% 748,002
Prop C BSIP $761,839 $761,839 (0.00%) 1,606,628
Prop C Base Restructuring $1,636,350 $1,636,350 0.00% 267,732
Prop C Transit Service Expansion $272,685 $272,685 0.00% 696,819
Transit Security-Operating $765,021 $765,021 0.00% 8,146,408
Measure R Operating $8,676,437 $8,676,437 (0.00%) 0
Miscellaneous Transit Revenues $168,622 $168,622 0.00% 481,876
Total Subsidies and Other $57,355,003 $61,448,692 (6.66%) $47,108,377
[Total Operating Revenue $70,818,312 $77,698,692 (8.86%) $61,554,016 |

Other Revenues
Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets $90,066 $0 0.00% $18,514
Aucxiliary Revenue $1,684,211 $1,229,167 37.02% $1,221,606
Total Other Revenues $1,774,277 $1,229,167 44.35% $1,240,120

Operating Expenses

Operations $62,319,228 $66,576,429 6.39% $52,747,700
Maintenance & Vehicle Technology $665,541 $713,096 6.67% 685,937
Marketing and Communications $1,252,363 $1,786,813 29.91% 1,251,688
Information Technology $1,689,504 $1,978,038 14.59% 1,737,627
Administration $2,095,607 $2,758,097 24.02% 2,223,153
Procurement $439,311 $726,600 39.54% 592,328
Finance $928,959 $1,029,225 9.74% 875,515
Planning $582,131 $827,880 29.68% 691,885
Facilities $845,667 $1,302,514 35.07% 748,184
Total Operating Expenses $70,818,312 $77,698,692 8.86% $61,554,016

Other Expenses
Property Management $287,327 $333,333 13.80% $348,056
Dial-A-Ride $703,396 $625,000 (12.54%) 564,112
Special Services $220,272 $270,833 18.67% 234,812
Total Other Expenses $1,210,995 $1,229,167 6.13% $1,146,980
[Total Operating and Other Expenses [ $72,029,307 $78,927,859 8.74% $62,700,996 |

Capital Revenues
Capital Grants $21,413,856 $46,772,593 (54.22%) $8,673,045

Capital Expenditures
Capital Expenditures $21,413,856 $46,772,593 54.22% $8,673,045




Bank Account - Check Details Wednesday, May 03, 2017 10:39 AM
Period: 04/01/17..04/30/17 Page 1
Foothill Transit FOOTHILLTRANSIT\fkuo

Attachment D

This report also includes bank accounts that only have balances.
Bank Account: Bank Acc. Posting Group: B001, Date Filter: 04/01/17..04/30/17

Check Printed Voided Entry
Date Check No. Vendor Name Description Amount Amount Amount Status

B00O1 General Checking

Phone No. 800-488-2265

04/06/17 24981 ACC Business 3,051.72 0.00 3,051.72 Voided
04/06/17 24982 AT and T - 105068 38.17 0.00 38.17 Voided
04/06/17 24983 AT and T - 5019 304.13 0.00 304.13 Voided
04/06/17 24984 AT and T - 5025 166.85 0.00 166.85 Voided
04/06/17 24985 AT and T - 5025 121.87 0.00 121.87 Voided
04/06/17 24986 AT and T - 5025 2,127.99 0.00 2,127.99 Voided
04/06/17 24987 Baker Donelson Bearman and Cal. 9,368.71 0.00 9,368.71 Voided
04/06/17 24988 Bankcard Center-Bank of the West 28,720.62 0.00 28,720.62 Voided
04/06/17 24989 Chamber of Commerce - Duarte 1,535.00 0.00 1,535.00 Voided
04/06/17 24990 Chamber of Commerce - Monrovia 307.00 0.00 307.00 Voided
04/06/17 24991 Charter Communications Inc. 168.46 0.00 168.46 Voided
04/06/17 24992 Civic Resource Group International Inc 2,850.00 0.00 2,850.00 Voided
04/06/17 24993 Clean Energy 490,363.77 0.00 490,363.77 Voided
04/06/17 24994 Come Land Maintenance Service Com 1,971.24 0.00 1,971.24 Voided
04/06/17 24995 Complete Coach Works 169,247.79 0.00 169,247.79 Voided
04/06/17 24996 Concerts in the Park 500.00 0.00 500.00 Voided
04/06/17 24997 Crown Castle USA Inc. 755.30 0.00 755.30 Voided
04/06/17 24998 Darktrace Limited 142,003.13 0.00 142,003.13 Voided
04/06/17 24999 Darold D. Pieper Attorney at Law 7,160.00 0.00 7,160.00 Voided
04/06/17 25000 Diversified Transportation, LLC 67,455.65 0.00 67,455.65 Voided
04/06/17 25001 FEDEX Corp. 188.34 0.00 188.34 Voided
04/06/17 25002 Frontier Communications Corporation 2,958.67 0.00 2,958.67 Voided
04/06/17 25003 Gotcha Media Holdings, LLC 2,574.75 0.00 2,574.75 Voided
04/06/17 25004 Home Depot Credit Services 138.67 0.00 138.67 Voided
04/06/17 25005 Industry Mfg. Council 100.00 0.00 100.00 Voided
04/06/17 25006 John Xie 692.58 0.00 692.58 Voided
04/06/17 25007 Kare Youth League 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 Voided
04/06/17 25008 Lillian Lin 225.19 0.00 225.19 Voided
04/06/17 25009 MailFinance Inc. 528.56 0.00 528.56 Voided
04/06/17 25010 Metrolink 49,288.75 0.00 49,288.75 Voided
04/06/17 25011 Mobile Relay Associates Inc. 30,805.96 0.00 30,805.96 Voided
04/06/17 25012 New Flyer of America Inc. 779.17 0.00 779.17 Voided
04/06/17 25013 Department of Motor Vehicles 52.53 0.00 52.53 Voided
04/06/17 25014 PCM Sales Inc. 179.00 0.00 179.00 Voided
04/06/17 25015 Project Sister Sexual Assault 520.00 0.00 520.00 Voided
04/06/17 25016 ReadyRefresh 71.58 0.00 71.58 Voided
04/06/17 25017 Rotary Club of West Covina 500.00 0.00 500.00 Voided
04/06/17 25018 Skyline Pest Control 95.00 0.00 95.00 Voided
04/06/17 25019 The Gas Co. 1,218.83 0.00 1,218.83 Voided
04/06/17 25020 Thomas J. Koontz 2,548.00 0.00 2,548.00 Voided
04/06/17 25021 Toyo Landscaping Company 1,754.29 0.00 1,754.29 Voided
04/06/17 25022 Verizon Business - 15043 17,012.33 0.00 17,012.33 Voided
04/06/17 25023 Verizon Wireless 4,309.31 0.00 4,309.31 Voided
04/06/17 25024 Vincent Sauceda 220.84 0.00 220.84 Voided
04/06/17 25025 Waste Management 248.98 0.00 248.98 Voided
04/06/17 25026 Yoko Igawa 452.02 0.00 452.02 Voided

04/06/17 25027 Zones Inc. 7,505.17 0.00 7,505.17 Voided


lhernandez
Typewritten Text
Attachment D

lhernandez
Typewritten Text


Bank Account - Check Details
Period: 04/01/17..04/30/17

Foothill Transit

Check

Date Check No.

04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17

04/06/17

04/06/17
04/06/17

25028
25029
25030
25031
25032
25033
25034
25035
25036
25037
25038
25039
25040
25041
25042
25043
25044
25045
25046
25047
25048
25049
25050
25051
25052
25053
25054
25055
25056
25057
25058
25059
25060
25061
25062
25063
25064
25065
25066
25067
25068
25069
25070
25071
25072
25073
25074
25075
25076
25077

25078

25079
25080

Vendor Name

ACC Business

AT and T - 105068

AT and T - 5019

AT and T - 5025

AT and T - 5025

AT and T - 5025

Baker Donelson Bearman and Cal.
Bankcard Center-Bank of the West
Chamber of Commerce - Duarte
Chamber of Commerce - Monrovia
Charter Communications Inc.

Civic Resource Group International Inc
Clean Energy

Come Land Maintenance Service Com
Complete Coach Works

Concerts in the Park

Crown Castle USA Inc.

Darktrace Limited

Darold D. Pieper Attorney at Law
Diversified Transportation, LLC
FEDEX Corp.

Frontier Communications Corporation
Gotcha Media Holdings, LLC
Home Depot Credit Services
Industry Mfg. Council

John Xie

Kare Youth League

Lillian Lin

MailFinance Inc.

Metrolink

Mobile Relay Associates Inc.

New Flyer of America Inc.
Department of Motor Vehicles
PCM Sales Inc.

Project Sister Sexual Assault
ReadyRefresh

Rotary Club of West Covina
Skyline Pest Control

The Gas Co.

Thomas J. Koontz

Toyo Landscaping Company
Verizon Business - 15043

Verizon Wireless

Vincent Sauceda

Waste Management

Yoko lgawa

Zones Inc.

ACC Business

AT and T - 105068

AT and T - 5019

AT and T - 5025

AT and T - 5025
AT and T - 5025

Description

Internet
El Monte Back line
Phone Service - 800 line

El Monte phone line (626)452-
1579 & (626)452-1587

El Monte phone line
El Monte Phone line general

Amount

3,051.72
38.17
304.13
166.85
121.87
2,127.99
9,368.71
28,720.62
1,535.00
307.00
168.46
2,850.00
490,363.77
1,971.24
169,247.79
500.00
755.30
142,003.13
7,160.00
67,455.65
188.34
2,958.67
2,574.75
138.67
100.00
692.58
1,000.00
225.19
528.56
49,288.75
30,805.96
779.17
52.53
179.00
520.00
71.58
500.00
95.00
1,218.83
2,548.00
1,754.29
17,012.33
4,309.31
220.84
248.98
452.02
7,505.17
3,051.72
38.17
304.13

166.85

121.87
2,127.99

Wednesday, May 03, 2017 10:39 AM

Printed
Amount

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
3,051.72
38.17
304.13

166.85

121.87
2,127.99

Page
FOOTHILLTRANSIT\fkuo
Attachment D

Voided
Amount

3,051.72
38.17
304.13
166.85
121.87
2,127.99
9,368.71
28,720.62
1,535.00
307.00
168.46
2,850.00
490,363.77
1,971.24
169,247.79
500.00
755.30
142,003.13
7,160.00
67,455.65
188.34
2,958.67
2,574.75
138.67
100.00
692.58
1,000.00
225.19
528.56
49,288.75
30,805.96
779.17
52.53
179.00
520.00
71.58
500.00
95.00
1,218.83
2,548.00
1,754.29
17,012.33
4,309.31
220.84
248.98
452.02
7,505.17
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

Entry
Status

Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Voided
Posted
Posted
Posted

Posted

Posted
Posted

2


lhernandez
Typewritten Text

lhernandez
Typewritten Text
Attachment D


Bank Account - Check Details
Period: 04/01/17..04/30/17

Foothill Transit

Check

Date Check No.

04/06/17
04/06/17

04/06/17

04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17

04/06/17

04/06/17

04/06/17

04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17

04/06/17

04/06/17

04/06/17

04/06/17
04/06/17

04/06/17

04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17

04/06/17

04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17
04/06/17

04/06/17

04/06/17
04/06/17

04/06/17

04/06/17

04/06/17

04/06/17

04/07/17

04/07/17

04/07/17

25081
25082

25083

25084
25085
25086

25087

25088

25089

25090
25091
25092
25093
25094
25095
25096
25097
25098
25099

25100

25101

25102

25103
25104
25105
25106

25107
25108

25109

25110
25111
25112
25113
25114

25115

25116
25117

25118

25119

25120

25121

E00536

E00537

E00538

Vendor Name

Baker Donelson Bearman and Cal.
Bankcard Center-Bank of the West

Chamber of Commerce - Duarte

Chamber of Commerce - Monrovia
Charter Communications Inc.

Civic Resource Group International Inc

Clean Energy

Come Land Maintenance Service
Company Inc.

Complete Coach Works

Concerts in the Park

Crown Castle USA Inc.

Darktrace Limited

Darold D. Pieper Attorney at Law
Diversified Transportation, LLC
FEDEX Corp.

Frontier Communications Corporation
Gotcha Media Holdings, LLC

Home Depot Credit Services

Industry Mfg. Council

John Xie

Kare Youth League
Lillian Lin
MailFinance Inc.
Metrolink

Mobile Relay Associates Inc.

New Flyer of America Inc.
Department of Motor Vehicles
PCM Sales Inc.

Project Sister Sexual Assault

ReadyRefresh

Rotary Club of West Covina
Skyline Pest Control

The Gas Co.

Thomas J. Koontz

Toyo Landscaping Company

Verizon Business - 15043
Verizon Wireless

Vincent Sauceda
Waste Management
Yoko lgawa

Zones Inc.

First Transit Inc.
First Transit Inc.

First Transit Inc.

Description

2/16 Public Affairs
3/17 Agency credit cards usages

Membership Dues, Sponsoship
& Ad

Membership Dues
Cable TV
Website Maintenance - 02/17

01/17 Arcadia CNG Facility
maintenance

1/17 Janitorial Services - Price
Adjustment

Repowering & Repainting
Articulated Bus #1609

2017 Concert Series
Tower Rental

Cyber Intelligence Platform & 1
yr license

3/17 Legal Fees

02/17 Monrovia Dial A Ride
Express Mail

Local calls

Mt. SAC

3/17 Facilities Supplies
Membership Dues

Reimbursable expense - NTI
Fare Committee

2017 SoccerFest

Reimbursable Expense - NTI
Procurement Il Training

Postage
02/17 Metrolink passes

Mobile Radio / Portable Radio
Analog Service

Stachions plates parts
2017 Vehicle Code Book
Cat Tools renewal

17th Annual Healing Heart Silent
Auction/Dinner

Drinking Water

Heart of the Valley 5K Walk/Run
3/17 Pest & Rodent Control
3/17 Admin Building Gas
Interior Cards

3/17 Azusa P&R Landscape
Maintenance

Transit Store MPLS
Cell Phone

Reimbusable Exp - NTI Training
MERP

4/17 Arcadia Warehouse Trash

Reimbursable expense - local
travel

Cisco Email Security Appliance

02/16-28 Pomona Contractor
Services

02/16-28 699 Extra route miles

03/19/2017 Pomona Special
Service L.A. Marathon

Amount

9,368.71
28,720.62

1,535.00

307.00
168.46
2,850.00

490,363.77

1,971.24

169,247.79

500.00
755.30
142,003.13
7,160.00
67,455.65
188.34
2,958.67
2,574.75
138.67
100.00

692.58

1,000.00

225.19

528.56
49,288.75

30,805.96

779.17
52.53
179.00

520.00

71.58
500.00
95.00
1,218.83
2,548.00

1,754.29

17,012.33
4,309.31

220.84
248.98
452.02
7,505.17
937,797.19
1,459.20

8,940.27

Wednesday, May 03, 2017 10:39 AM

Page 3

FOOTHILLTRANSIT\fkuo
Attachment D

Printed Voided Entry
Amount Amount Status
9,368.71 0.00 Posted
28,720.62 0.00 Posted
1,535.00 0.00 Posted
307.00 0.00 Posted
168.46 0.00 Posted
2,850.00 0.00 Posted
490,363.77 0.00 Posted
1,971.24 0.00 Posted
169,247.79 0.00 Posted
500.00 0.00 Posted
755.30 0.00 Posted
142,003.13 0.00 Posted
7,160.00 0.00 Posted
67,455.65 0.00 Posted
188.34 0.00 Posted
2,958.67 0.00 Posted
2,574.75 0.00 Posted
138.67 0.00 Posted
100.00 0.00 Posted
692.58 0.00 Posted
1,000.00 0.00 Posted
225.19 0.00 Posted
528.56 0.00 Posted
49,288.75 0.00 Posted
30,805.96 0.00 Posted
779.17 0.00 Posted
52.53 0.00 Posted
179.00 0.00 Posted
520.00 0.00 Posted
71.58 0.00 Posted
500.00 0.00 Posted
95.00 0.00 Posted
1,218.83 0.00 Posted
2,548.00 0.00 Posted
1,754.29 0.00 Posted
17,012.33 0.00 Posted
4,309.31 0.00 Posted
220.84 0.00 Posted
248.98 0.00 Posted
452.02 0.00 Posted
7,505.17 0.00 Posted
0.00 0.00 Posted
0.00 0.00 Posted
0.00 0.00 Posted


lhernandez
Typewritten Text
Attachment D


Bank Account - Check Details

Period: 04/01/17..04/30/17
Foothill Transit

Check
Date Check No.

04/07/17 E00539

04/07/17 E00540

04/07/17 E00541

04/07/17 E00542

04/07/17 E00543

04/07/17 E00544

04/07/17 E00545

04/07/17 E00546

04/07/17 E00547

04/07/17 E00548

04/13/17 25122
04/13/17 25123
04/13/17 25124
04/13/17 25125
04/13/17 25126
04/13/17 25127
04/13/17 25128
04/13/17 25129
04/13/17 25130
04/13/17 25131
04/13/17 25132
04/13/17 25133
04/13/17 25134
04/13/17 25135
04/13/17 25136
04/13/17 25137
04/13/17 25138
04/13/17 25139
04/13/17 25140
04/13/17 25141
04/13/17 25142
04/13/17 25143
04/13/17 25144
04/13/17 25145
04/13/17 25146
04/13/17 25147
04/13/17 25148
04/13/17 25149
04/13/17 25150
04/13/17 25151
04/13/17 25152
04/13/17 25153

Vendor Name

First Transit Inc.

New Flyer of America Inc.
New Flyer of America Inc.
New Flyer of America Inc.
New Flyer of America Inc.
New Flyer of America Inc.

Transdev Services, Inc.

Transdev Services, Inc.

Transdev Services, Inc.
Transdev Services, Inc.

4imprint Inc.

ACCO Engineered Systems Inc.

Adt Security Services, Inc.
Allied Administrators for Delta Dental
Andrew John Papson

Ashlien Savage

AT and T - 5025

AT and T Mobility Il LLC
California Choice

Capture Technologies, Inc.

Christopher Pieper

Christopher Radko
Cintas Corporation #2
Citrus Valley Florist

Complete Coach Works
County of L.A. - Sheriff's Dept.
County of L.A. - Treasurer

County of L.A. - Treasurer
County of L.A. - Treasurer

David Reyno

FEDEX Corp.

Finley and Cook, PLLC

G4S Secure Integration LLC
GetGo, Inc.
Grand Car Wash

Henry Lopez

Hertz Corporation
Jobs Available

John Xie

Jose Antonio Aguirre

Landmark Healthplan of California,
Inc.

Metrolink

Description

03/07/2017 Pomona Special
Service Max Program

F-2504 Replacement Bus
F-2512 Replacement Bus
F-2515 Replacement Bus
F-2516 Replacement Bus
F-2517 Replacement Bus

03/19/2017 Arcadia Special
Service L.A. Marathon

Temple City Camelia Festival
Parade

1724 Reimbursement
1714 Reimbursement
Flower Seed Confetti Pack

3/17 Admin Bldg HVAC
Maintenance

04/14-07/17 Pomona yard
security services

05/17 Dental insurance premium

Reimbursable expense - Carbon
Fuels summit

Replenish petty cash fund

El Monte phone line router
management

Avail Cellular
5/17 Medical insurance premium

04/17 Nice recorders channel
expansion base rate

Reimbursable expense - PMP
Study Aids

Deposit for Bus Ornament
First Aid Kit Supplies
Flower arrangements - Miguel

Repowering & Repainting
Articulated Bus #1604

02/13-24 Private Entity Security
Tax Bond Processing

Tax Clearance Processing
Recording Fee

Reimbursable expense -
APTA/State meetings

Express Mail

Financial Software Upgrade -
Consulting services

03/17 Security Maintenance
OpenVoice Audio Service
Vehicle washing

Educational assistance and
reimbursement

vehicle rental
Subscription renewal

Educational Assistance and
Reimbursement

Azusa Intermodal Transit Center
Muralist-materials

04/17 Chiropractor insurance
premium

03/17 Metrolink passes

Amount

344.53

656,599.34
656,599.34
656,599.34
656,599.34
656,599.34

5,322.88

380.51

82,238.61
82,171.88
4,580.76

1,133.00

303.37
7,721.54
0.00
232.42

121.87

540.00
51,110.37

189.56

95.11

2,500.00
156.58
119.89

176,664.39

5,056.07
404.00
435.00

14.00

3,290.34
152.01
7,469.25

10,400.92
85.91
723.97

1,602.50

504.99
45.00

1,750.40

20,000.00

345.61

50,265.25

Wednesday, May 03, 2017 10:39 AM

Printed
Amount

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
4,580.76

1,133.00

303.37
7,721.54
0.00
232.42

121.87

540.00
51,110.37

189.56

95.11

2,500.00
156.58
119.89

176,664.39

5,056.07
404.00
435.00

14.00

3,290.34
152.01
7,469.25

10,400.92
85.91
723.97

1,602.50

504.99
45.00

1,750.40

20,000.00

345.61

50,265.25

Page
FOOTHILLTRANSIT\fkuo
Attachment D

Voided
Amount

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Entry
Status

Posted

Posted
Posted
Posted
Posted
Posted

Posted

Posted

Posted
Posted
Posted

Posted

Posted

Posted

Posted

Posted

Posted

Posted
Posted

Posted

Posted

Posted
Posted
Posted

Posted

Posted
Posted
Posted
Posted

Posted
Posted
Posted

Posted
Posted
Posted

Posted

Posted
Posted

Posted

Posted

Posted

Posted

4


lhernandez
Typewritten Text
Attachment D


Bank Account - Check Details
Period: 04/01/17..04/30/17

Foothill Transit

Check

Date Check No.

04/13/17

04/13/17

04/13/17

04/13/17

04/13/17

04/13/17

04/13/17

04/13/17

04/13/17

04/13/17

04/13/17

04/13/17

04/13/17

04/13/17

04/13/17
04/13/17
04/13/17
04/13/17
04/14/17

04/14/17

04/14/17

04/14/17

04/14/17
04/14/17
04/14/17

04/14/17

04/14/17

04/14/17

04/18/17

04/20/17

04/20/17

04/20/17

04/20/17

04/20/17

04/20/17

04/20/17
04/20/17
04/20/17

25154

25155

25156

25157

25158

25159

25160

25161

25162

25163

25164

25165

25166

25167

25168
25169
25170
25171
E00549

E00550

E00551

E00552

E00553
E00554
E00555

E00556

E00557

E00558

25172

25173

25174

25175

25176

25177

25178

25179
25180
25181

Vendor Name

Johnathan Garibay
Panera, LLC
Potter Roemer LLC

Richards Watson and Gershon

State Compensation Insurance Fund
Suburban Water Systems
Tanya Marie Pina

ThyssenKrupp Elevator Corporation
Toyo Landscaping Company
Transit Information Products

Tri - Signal Integration, Inc.

Vehicle Technical Consultants Inc.
Verizon Business - 15043

Virgilio Victorio

Vision Service Plan - (CA)

Willie J. Brooks

Wright Express

Zones Inc.
First Transit Inc.

First Transit Inc.
First Transit Inc.

International City Management Assoc.
Retirement Co

New Flyer of America Inc.
New Flyer of America Inc.
New Flyer of America Inc.

State Board of Equalization
Transdev Services, Inc.
Transdev Services, Inc.
Finley and Cook, PLLC
Ace Construction Authority
AFLAC

Athens Services

Clean Energy
Come Land Maintenance Service Com
Denise Guerra

Doran J. Barnes
Downtown News
FEDEX Corp.

Description

Refund of student pass

04-08-2017 Regional Roadeo
coffee

Industry P&R Fire Exstinguisher
Cabinet Glass

Legal fees

4/17 Workers Comp Insurance
Premium

3/17 Admin Bldg Landscape
Water

Reimbursable expense - 2017
Regional Roadeo

4/1/17 - 6/30/17 Industry P&R
Elavator Maintenance

Sprinkler Repair

4/23/17 - Bus book design and
printing

2/17 Industry P&R Quarterly
Sprinkler System Test

Contract Fleet Turnover
Inspection

SBS Tower MPLS

Reimbursable expense - Sales
Use Workshop

4/17 Vision insurance premium
04/17 Transit Stores Plant Care
Vehicle fueling

Cisco Email Security Appliance
03/1-15 699 Extra route miles

03/1-15 Pomona Contractor
Services

01-03/17 Pomona Additional
running time on 1-10

payroll ending 4/8/17 retirement
funds

F-2514 Replacement Bus
F-2519 Replacement Bus
F-2520 Replacement Bus

Annual Flat Rate Decals for
5/1/17 to 4/30/18

03/1-15 Arcadia Contractor
Services

Arcadia ADA workshop
reimbursement

Serenic Annual M & E 4/19/17 to
4/19/18

Reimbursement - 2017
Washngton D.C. Reception

4/17 Voluntary insurance
premium

4/17 Admin Trash Service &
Parking Lot Sweeping

Arcadia CNG Upgrade - Permit
Fees

2/17 Janitorial Service

Travel Advance - SHRM Talent
Management Conf

Reimbursable Expenses
Public Meeting Notice
Express Mail

Amount

10.00
79.95
108.75
1,137.50
5,704.00
859.98

183.20

450.01
970.00
33,788.39

265.00

45,900.00

1,346.41

78.38

1,267.96
662.75
552.39

8,337.50

2,006.40

763,523.11

75,000.00

37,370.64

656,599.34
656,599.34
656,599.34

63,840.00

954,366.81

195.00

15,638.70

1,243.58

1,506.22

1,179.48

31,147.40
5,960.00
200.00

681.80
2,685.00
79.60

Wednesday, May 03, 2017 10:39 AM

Page 5

FOOTHILLTRANSIT\fkuo
Attachment D

Printed Voided Entry
Amount Amount Status
10.00 0.00 Posted
79.95 0.00 Posted
108.75 0.00 Posted
1,137.50 0.00 Posted
5,704.00 0.00 Posted
859.98 0.00 Posted
183.20 0.00 Posted
450.01 0.00 Posted
970.00 0.00 Posted
33,788.39 0.00 Posted
265.00 0.00 Posted
45,900.00 0.00 Posted
1,346.41 0.00 Posted
78.38 0.00 Posted
1,267.96 0.00 Posted
662.75 0.00 Posted
552.39 0.00 Posted
8,337.50 0.00 Posted
0.00 0.00 Posted
0.00 0.00 Posted
0.00 0.00 Posted
0.00 0.00 Posted
0.00 0.00 Posted
0.00 0.00 Posted
0.00 0.00 Posted
0.00 0.00 Posted
0.00 0.00 Posted
0.00 0.00 Posted
15,638.70 0.00 Posted
1,243.58 0.00 Posted
1,506.22 0.00 Posted
1,179.48 0.00 Posted
31,147.40 0.00 Posted
5,960.00 0.00 Posted
200.00 0.00 Posted
681.80 0.00 Posted
2,685.00 0.00 Posted
79.60 0.00 Posted


lhernandez
Typewritten Text
Attachment D


Bank Account - Check Details
Period: 04/01/17..04/30/17
Foothill Transit

Check

Date Check No. Vendor Name

04/20/17 25182 Felicia Friesema

04/20/17 25183 Frontier California Inc.

04/20/17 25184 Gotcha Media Holdings, LLC

04/20/17 25185 HD Supply Facilities Maintenance

04/20/17 25186 Iron Mountain Inc.

04/20/17 25187 Katherine E. Gagnon

04/20/17 25188 Lazar and Associates

04/20/17 25189 MetroKinetics, Inc.

04/20/17 25190 Mt. San Antonio College Found

04/20/17 25191 Neofunds by Neopost

04/20/17 25192 Office Depot

04/20/17 25193 Penske Toyota Scion of West Covina

04/20/17 25194 Pulsar Advertising

04/20/17 25195 San Gabriel Valley Newspaper

04/20/17 25196 Sing Tao Daily

04/20/17 25197 Socal Office Technologies

04/20/17 25198 Southern California Edison Co.

04/20/17 25199 SPX GENFARE

04/20/17 25200 Thomas J. Koontz

04/20/17 25201 Thompson Coburn LLP

04/20/17 25202 Tony Garcia Photography

04/20/17 25203 Verizon Business - 15043

04/20/17 25204 Yoko lgawa

04/21/17 E00559 Inte_rnational City Management Assoc.
Retirement Co

04/21/17 E00560 New Flyer of America Inc.

04/21/17 E00561 New Flyer of America Inc.

04/21/17 E00562 Transdev Services, Inc.

04/21/17 E00563 Transdev Services, Inc.

04/28/17 50000 Adt Security Services, Inc.

04/28/17 50001 Alireza Showkatian

04/28/17 50002 Baker Donelson Bearman and Cal.

04/28/17 50003 C.A.T. Specialties

04/28/17 50004 Chi Cheong Chik

04/28/17 50005 FEDEX Corp.

04/28/17 50006 Gotcha Media Holdings, LLC

04/28/17 50007 HD Supply Facilities Maintenance

04/28/17 50008 IBI Group

04/28/17 50009 Integra Realty Resources - Metro LA

04/28/17 50010 Jarrett Stoltzfus

04/28/17 50011 LACMTA

04/28/17 50012 Linda Garrison

04/28/17 50013 Newage PHM, LLC

04/28/17 50014 Omnitrans

04/28/17 50015 Platinum Security Inc.

Description

Reimbursable expense - APTA
Conference - Tampa FLA

Fax line

Rio Hondo College Ads

1/2" Lip Cast Brass Door Stop
3/17 Shredding Services

Reimbursable Expenses - April
2017

03/17 Interpreting services
Scheduling Software Consultant
Golf 2017 Sponsorship -Bronze
Postage

Office Supplies

Vehicle maintenace

03/17 Consulting services
Public Meeting Notice

Public Meeting Notice

Xerox Copier

3/17 Admin Bldg Electricity

Arcadia Station Collection
Station equipment

04/17 Footnotes Monthly
Newsletter

2/17 Legal Services - General
Legal

Photo Shoot for Bus Book Cover
Transit Store MPLS

Reimburse for public transit
commute monthly pass

Payroll ending 4/22/17 retirement
funds

F-2521 Replacement Bus
F-2524 Replacement Bus
F-1604 Reimbursement
F- 1606 Reimbursement

04/29-07/28/17 Pomona station
security

Reimbursable expense -D & A
conference

3/17 General Representation
Polos for Lillian and Yamel

Educational Assistance and
Reimbursement

Express Mail
APU, Mt. SAC
Battery Recycling Kit

2/1-2/28/17 CAD/AVL
Replacement Consulting

Property Appraisal - Covina P&R

Reimbursable Expenses - April
2017

Metro Tokens

Yoga Instruction

05/17 TS 2 Office lease

04/17 Omnitrans passes

03/17 EI Monte security services

Amount

251.89

2,533.94
1,260.00
6.19
113.92

265.23

116.00
5,438.00
3,000.00
1,176.77

970.17

135.00

12,581.25
1,631.00
594.00
461.95
12,063.42

87.93

19,283.40

66,723.14
4,900.00
20,150.93

100.00

38,142.10

656,599.34
656,599.34
3,481.23
3,481.23

512.43

328.63
11,299.51
94.61
1,510.00
85.19

2,226.00
131.59

11,975.00

1,000.00

234.91

8,596.85

260.00
7,363.39
3,249.50
4,652.15

Wednesday, May 03, 2017 10:39 AM

Page 6

FOOTHILLTRANSIT\fkuo
Attachment D

Printed Voided Entry
Amount Amount Status
251.89 0.00 Posted
2,533.94 0.00 Posted
1,260.00 0.00 Posted
6.19 0.00 Posted
113.92 0.00 Posted
265.23 0.00 Posted
116.00 0.00 Posted
5,438.00 0.00 Posted
3,000.00 0.00 Posted
1,176.77 0.00 Posted
970.17 0.00 Posted
135.00 0.00 Posted
12,581.25 0.00 Posted
1,631.00 0.00 Posted
594.00 0.00 Posted
461.95 0.00 Posted
12,063.42 0.00 Posted
87.93 0.00 Posted
19,283.40 0.00 Posted
66,723.14 0.00 Posted
4,900.00 0.00 Posted
20,150.93 0.00 Posted
100.00 0.00 Posted
0.00 0.00 Posted
0.00 0.00 Posted
0.00 0.00 Posted
0.00 0.00 Posted
0.00 0.00 Posted
512.43 0.00 Posted
328.63 0.00 Posted
11,299.51 0.00 Posted
94.61 0.00 Posted
1,510.00 0.00 Posted
85.19 0.00 Posted
2,226.00 0.00 Posted
131.59 0.00 Posted
11,975.00 0.00 Posted
1,000.00 0.00 Posted
234.91 0.00 Posted
8,596.85 0.00 Posted
260.00 0.00 Posted
7,363.39 0.00 Posted
3,249.50 0.00 Posted
4,652.15 0.00 Posted


lhernandez
Typewritten Text
Attachment D


Bank Account - Check Details
Period: 04/01/17..04/30/17
Foothill Transit

Check
Date Check No. Vendor Name

04/28/17 50016 Smart Card Alliance, Inc.
04/28/17 50017 Southern California Edison Co.
04/28/17 50018 Southern California Streets Initiative
04/28/17 50019 Thomas J. Koontz

04/28/17 50020 Walnut Valley Water District
04/28/17 E00564 First Transit Inc.

04/28/17 E00565 First Transit Inc.

04/28/17 E00566 First Transit Inc.

04/28/17 E00567 First Transit Inc.

04/28/17 E00568 First Transit Inc.

04/28/17 E00569 First Transit Inc.

04/28/17 E00570 State Board of Equalization -
04/28/17 E00571 Transdev Services, Inc.
04/28/17 E00572 Transdev Services, Inc.
04/28/17 E00573 Transdev Services, Inc.

General Checking

Description

LEAP Annual Membership - John
Xie

03/17 Pomona Transit Electricity
Usage

Annual Ads

Business Cards - Ali Showkatian

3/17 Industry P&R Landscape
Water

03/16-31 699 Extra Route Miles

Special Service Pomona 03-21-
2017

Special Service Pomona
03/31/2017

Pomona ADA workshop fee

Pomona Diesel Fuel generator
reimbursement

03/16-31 Pomona Contractor
Services

1st Qtr. Sales and Use Tax
Return

Arcadia Special Service Roadeo
03/04/2017

03/16-31 Arcadia Contractor
Services

04/17 Management services fee

Amount

300.00

13,135.19

19,700.00
110.93

132.56

2,188.80

94.79

251.39

195.00

1,628.25

1,230,534.76

585.00

2,341.60

2,083,192.29

160,481.99
17,020,887.22

Wednesday, May 03, 2017 10:39 AM

Printed
Amount

300.00

13,135.19

19,700.00
110.93

132.56

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,804,966.52

Page
FOOTHILLTRANSIT\fkuo
Attachment D

Voided
Amount

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
2,108,371.84

Entry
Status

Posted

Posted

Posted
Posted

Posted

Posted

Posted

Posted

Posted

Posted

Posted

Posted

Posted

Posted

Posted

7


lhernandez
Typewritten Text
Attachment D








Attachment A

From July 1, 2016, to
March 31, 2017

FY16/17 Quarterly Budget Variance Report
TOTAL BUDGET BY DEPARTMENT

QTR 3
Variance Annual Budget Estimated
Dept # DEPARTMENTS Annual Budget| Budget Y-T-D | Actual Y-T-D Fav(unf) Remaining |Savings (Deficit)
(A) (B) © (B-0) (A-C)

1 10 |Customer Service & Operations $79,968,120|  $60,092,443| $56,473,161| $3,619,282 $23,494,959 $3,665,000
2 11 [Maintenance & Vehicle Technology 878,940 628,770 567,867 60,903 311,073 20,897
3 20 [Marketing and Communications 2,046,750 1,038,366 728,937 309,429 1,317,813 0
4 30 |Information Technology 2,263,240 1,836,031 1,517,969 318,062 745,271 (19,240)
5 40 |Administration 3,264,090 2,448,068 1,937,610 510,458 1,298,506 313,554
6 41 |Policy & Strategic Sourcing 848,300 666,750 409,170 257,580 439,130 69,742
7 60 |Finance 1,236,250 931,495 842,707 88,788 393,543 30,800
8 80 |Planning 975,450 754,092 526,319 227,773 449,131 123,000
9 90 |Facilities 1,574,640 1,179,614 1,014,475 165,139 560,165 7,000
10 TOTAL $93,055,780 $69,575,629 | $64,018,214 $5,557,414 $29,009,591 $4,210,753

lof1l











































Attachment A

Foothill Transit
Key Performance Indicators

April 2017
% Improvement
. . . P
Goal Performance Indicator April 2017 Met Target? April 2016 Over Same Month | FY 2016-2017 YTD |  Met Target? | FY 2015-2016 YTD | % 'mp;‘;‘lgeme"t er_fr‘;’r';‘:tnce
Last Year

Vehicle Service Hours 70,226 - 66,297 6% 725,463 - 663,011 9%

Overall System
Performance

Total Operating Expense $6,729,960 - $6,163,648 9% $70,818,142 - $61,695,826 15%

Safety

Schedule Adherence 81.5% No 83.9% (3%) 81.3% No 82.9% (2%) > 83%

Customer Service
20.6 No 18.35 12% < 16.00

Complaints per 100,000 Boardings 18.0 No 19.7 (8%)

Boardings per Vehicle Service Hour 15.7 No 16.6 (6%) 15.7 No 17.36 (10%) > 16.8

Effectiveness

Farebox Recovery Ratio 20.0% No 22.94% (13%) 19.0% No 23.51% (19%) > 21.0%

Efficiency

Red = did not meet target



Foothill Transit
Operations Report

Attachment B

April 2017
% Improvement % Improvement
Goal Performance Indicator April 2017 April 2016 Over Same Month | FY 2016-2017 YTD | FY 2015-2016 YTD pYTD
Last Year
Average fare per boarding $1.22 $1.27 (4.2%) $1.19 $1.26 (6.0%)
Average cost per boarding $6.10 $5.58 9.2% $6.23 $5.39 15.6%
Average subsidy per boarding $4.88 $4.31 13.2% $5.05 $4.14 21.9%
Total vehicle miles 1,401,760 1,370,624 2.3% 14,702,929 13,175,408 11.6%
Operations
Vehicle service miles 1,004,563 953,212 5.4% 10,419,880 9,611,289 8.4%
Total vehicle hours 92,342 85,758 7.7% 961,432 867,619 10.8%
In-service speed (mph) 14.3 14.4 (0.5%) 14.36 14.6 (1.4%)
Boardings per vehicle service mile 110 1.16 (5.1%) 1.09 $1.19 (8.4%)










Attachment A

2017 Legislation Summary

Current as of 5/11/2017

(Amendments and Bills with updated status or requesting action are indicated in bold)

Bill No.

Author

Analysis

Potential Impacts

Location

Outside Agency
Positions

Recommended
Position

AB1

Frazier

AB 1and SB 1 are $6 billion/year proposals,
like the proposals that preceded them in the
2015-2016 Special Session on Transportation
Infrastructure, include a combination of new
revenues, additional investments of Cap and
Trade auction proceeds, accelerated loan
repayments, Caltrans efficiencies &
streamlined project delivery, accountability
measures, and constitutional protections.

These proposals would continue to fund
public transit by doubling the Cap and Trade
allocation to the Transit and Intercity Rail
Capital Program and Low Carbon Transit
Operations Program; and, each triples the
incremental diesel sales tax going to the
State Transit Assistance program, from
1.75% to 5.25% (an effective increase of
3.5%).

This bill could lead to increased
state funding for Foothill
Transit.

Assembly Committee
on Transportation

CTA - Support

Support
Position
Adopted
2/24/2017

AB 17

Holden

This bill would create a Transit Pass Program
to provide free or reduced-fare transit
passes to public school, community college,
California State University and University of
California students. This program would join
the Transit and Intercity Rail Capitol
Program and Low Carbon Transit Operations
Program as a transit related Cap and Trade
expenditure once appropriated from the
Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund. Recent
amendments (May 31, 2016) have removed a
dedicated funding amount for this program.

This bill could help support
Foothill Transit’s Class Pass
Program.

Senate Committee on
Transportation

Support
Position
Adopted
2/24/2017

AB 301

Rodriguez

Existing law prohibits a person from
operating a commercial motor vehicle
unless the person has passed a written
and driving test for the operation of a
commercial motor vehicle that complies
with specified federal standards and any
other requirements imposed by the
Vehicle Code. AB 301 would require the
Department of Motor Vehicles, by June 1,

This bill would assist Foothill
Transit’s Operating
Contractors from lengthy
delays in hiring coach
operators due to difficulty
obtaining the appropriate
license.

Assembly Committee
onh Appropriations

CTA -
Support

Support




2017 Legislation Summary

Current as of 5/11/2017

(Amendments and Bills with updated status or requesting action are indicated in bold)

Bill No.

Author

Analysis

Potential Impacts

Location

Outside Agency
Positions

Recommended
Position

2019, to ensure that the maximum wait
time to obtain an appointment to take the
driving skills test to operate a commercial
motor vehicle does not exceed 7 days. The
bill would require the department, by June
1, 2018, to submit a report to the budget
and transportation committees of the
Legislature detailing how the department
intends to achieve the 7-day maximum
wait time. The bill would require the report
to include, among other components, the
methodology the department intends to
use to collect and monitor wait times, and
an implementation timeline for the
department’s recommendations.

AB M3

Bloom

This bill would amend the statutes governing
the State Transit Assistance (STA) program
to clarify several ambiguities that led to the
State Controller’s Office’s (SCO) 2016
administrative changes. These changes
implemented new calculation and allocation
methodologies for the STA program,
suddenly changing the way these vital funds
are distributed. These STA grant funds are
vital to the ongoing operations and capital
projects of about 145 public transit systems
statewide.

This bill would help bring
consistency and clarity to
Foothill Transit’s budgeting
process related to the STA
Program.

Assembly Committee

on Rules

CTA - Support

Support
Position
Adopted
3/24/2017

ACA 5

Frazier

This measure would add Article XIXD to the
California Constitution to require revenues
derived from vehicle fees imposed under a
specified chapter of the Vehicle License Fee
Law to be used solely for transportation
purposes. The measure would prohibit these
revenues from being used for the payment
of principal and interest on state
transportation general obligation bonds that
were authorized by the voters on or before
November 8, 2016. The measure would
prohibit the revenues from being used for
the payment of principal and interest on
state transportation general obligation
bonds issued after that date unless the bond
act submitted to the voters expressly

This bill would protect Foothill
Transit’s dedicated state
transportation funds from
being diverted for other
purposes.

Passed by the
Legislature and

awaiting action by the

Governor.

CTA - Support

Support
Position
Adopted
5/2/2017




2017 Legislation Summary

Current as of 5/11/2017

(Amendments and Bills with updated status or requesting action are indicated in bold)

Bill No. Author Analysis Potential Impacts Location Outside Agency | Recommended
Positions Position

authorizes that use. The measure would also
prohibit the Legislature from borrowing
these revenues, except as specified, or using
them for purposes other than transportation
purposes.

SB1 Beall See AB 1. SB 1 adds another 0.50% sales tax |This bill could lead to increased | Committee on CTA - Support |Support
on diesel fuel increment, for intercity and state funding for Foothill Transportation and Position
commuter rail purposes. Transit. Housing Adopted

2/24/2017










Attachment A

RESOLUTION No. 2017-04

Authorization for the Execution of the Low Carbon Transit Operation
Program (LCTOP) Project “Foothill Transit Line 280 Expansion and
Electrification” in the Amount of $243,693

WHEREAS, Foothill Transit is an eligible project sponsor and may receive
state funding from the Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) for
transit projects; and

WHEREAS, the statutes related to state-funded transit projects require a local
or regional implementing agency to abide by various regulations; and

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 862 (2014) named the Department of Transportation
(Department) as the administrative agency for the LCTOP; and

WHEREAS, the Department has developed guidelines for the purpose of
administering and distributing LCTOP funds to eligible project sponsors (local
agencies); and

WHEREAS, Foothill Transit wishes to implement the LCTOP project(s) listed
above,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Foothill
Transit that the fund recipient agrees to comply with all conditions and
requirements set forth in the applicable statutes, regulations and guidelines
for all LCTOP funded transit projects.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Foothill
Transit that it hereby authorizes the submittal of the following project
nomination(s) and allocation request(s) to the Department in FY 2016-17
LCTOP funds:

Project Name:

Foothill Transit Line 280 Expansion and Electrification

LCTOP funds requested:

$243,693

Description:

The proposed project will support the expansion, maintenance and
operation of Foothill Transit’s zero-emission electric buses servicing
Line 280, which will connect disadvantaged communities in the San
Gabriel Valley to the new Azusa Intermodal Transportation Center and
Azusa Gold Line Station.



Attachment A

Adoption. PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the Executive Board held
on May 26, 2017, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
Carol Herrera, Chair
ATTEST:
APPROVED AS TO FORM: Doran J. Barnes, Executive Director
Darold D. Pieper, Attorney at Law
By: By:

Darold Pieper, General Counsel Executive Director









Attachment A

RESOLUTION No. 2017-05

Authorization for the Execution of the California Transit Security Grant
Program (CTSGP-CTAF) FY 2015-16 Project “Facility Security Upgrades” in
the Amount of $327,193

WHEREAS, the Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port
Security Bond Act of 2006 authorizes the issuance of general obligation
bonds for specified purposes, including, but not limited to, funding made
available for capital projects that provide increased protection against
security and safety threats, and for capital expenditures to increase the
capacity of transit operators to develop disaster response transportation
systems; and

WHEREAS, the California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES)
administers such funds deposited in the Transit System Safety, Security, and
Disaster Response Account under the California Transit Security Grant
Program (CTSGP); and

WHEREAS, Foothill Transit is eligible to receive CTSGP funds; and

WHEREAS, Foothill Transit will apply for FY2015-16 CTSGP funds in an
amount up to $327,193 for the Facility Security Upgrades project to increase
protection against security and safety threats; and

WHEREAS, Foothill Transit recognizes that it is responsible for compliance
with all Cal OES CTSGP grant assurances, and state and federal laws,
including, but not limited to, laws governing the use of bond funds; and

WHEREAS, Cal OES requires Foothill Transit to complete and submit a
Governing Body Resolution for the purposes of identifying agent(s)
authorized to act on behalf of Foothill Transit to execute actions necessary to
obtain CTSGP funds from Cal OES and ensure continued compliance with Cal
OES CTSGP assurances, and state and federal laws.

THEREFORE, |IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE EXECUTIVE BOARD OF
FOOTHILL TRANSIT THAT DORAN BARNES, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, AND/OR
MICHELLE CALDWELL, DIRECTOR OF FINANCE AND TREASURER, AND/OR
GIL VICTORIO, CONTROLLER, are hereby authorized to execute for and on
behalf of Foothill Transit, a public entity established under the laws of the
State of California, any actions necessary for the purpose of obtaining
financial assistance provided by the California Governor’s Office of
Emergency Services under the CTSGP.



Attachment A

Adoption. PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the Executive Board held
on May 26, 2017, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
Carol Herrera, Chair
ATTEST:
APPROVED AS TO FORM: Christina Lopez, Board Secretary
Darold D. Pieper, Attorney at Law
By: By:

Darold Pieper, General Counsel Christina Lopez, Board Secretary



Attachment B

RESOLUTION No. 2017-06

Authorization for the Execution of the California Transit Security Grant
Program (CTSGP-CTAF) FY 2016-17 Project “Facility Security Upgrades” in
the Amount of $261,755

WHEREAS, the Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port
Security Bond Act of 2006 authorizes the issuance of general obligation
bonds for specified purposes, including, but not limited to, funding made
available for capital projects that provide increased protection against
security and safety threats, and for capital expenditures to increase the
capacity of transit operators to develop disaster response transportation
systems; and

WHEREAS, the California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES)
administers such funds deposited in the Transit System Safety, Security, and
Disaster Response Account under the California Transit Security Grant
Program (CTSGP); and

WHEREAS, Foothill Transit is eligible to receive CTSGP funds; and

WHEREAS, Foothill Transit will apply for FY2016-17 CTSGP funds in an
amount up to $261,755 for the Facility Security Upgrades project to increase
protection against security and safety threats; and

WHEREAS, Foothill Transit recognizes that it is responsible for compliance
with all Cal OES CTSGP grant assurances, and state and federal laws,
including, but not limited to, laws governing the use of bond funds; and

WHEREAS, Cal OES requires Foothill Transit to complete and submit a
Governing Body Resolution for the purposes of identifying agent(s)
authorized to act on behalf of Foothill Transit to execute actions necessary to
obtain CTSGP funds from Cal OES and ensure continued compliance with Cal
OES CTSGP assurances, and state and federal laws.

THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE EXECUTIVE BOARD OF
FOOTHILL TRANSIT THAT DORAN BARNES, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, AND/OR
MICHELLE CALDWELL, DIRECTOR OF FINANCE AND TREASURER, AND/OR
GIL VICTORIO, CONTROLLER, are hereby authorized to execute for and on
behalf of Foothill Transit, a public entity established under the laws of the
State of California, any actions necessary for the purpose of obtaining
financial assistance provided by the California Governor’s Office of
Emergency Services under the CTSGP.



Attachment B

Adoption. PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the Executive Board held
on May 26, 2017, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
Carol Herrera, Chair
ATTEST:
APPROVED AS TO FORM: Christina Lopez, Board Secretary
Darold D. Pieper, Attorney at Law
By: By:

Darold Pieper, General Counsel Christina Lopez, Board Secretary






























	Agenda

	Minutes for May 2, 2017

	Item 6: April 2017 Financial Statements and Investment Summary 
	Item 7: Fiscal Year 2016/2017 Third Quarter Budget Update

	Item 8: April 2017 Performance Indicators Report

	Item 9: May 2017 Legislative Summary

	Item 10: Holiday Service Schedule for Fiscal Year 2017-2018

	Item 11: Resolution for the Low Carbon Transit Operations Program

	Item 12: Resolutions for the California Transit Security Grant Program

	Item 13: City of West Covina Fund Exchange

	Item 14: Exercise of Option - Interior Placement Cards

	Item 15: Request to Issue Request for Proposals (RFP) - Transit Store Security Services

	Item 16: Contract Amendment - SMARTBus System Support and Maintenance

	Item 17: San Gabriel Valley Mid-Valley Electric Bus Rapid Transit (eBRT) Project

	Item 18: Art Component and Cost Sharing for the Azusa Intermodal Transit Center Project




